
      

     

    

 

 

 

 

   

 

                                                                            

 

 

  

 

                                

        

           

 

   

 

  

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

   

   

  

  

  

   

    

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

500 C St. SW 

Washington, D.C. 20472 

W-15004 

February 6, 2015 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the 

National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicing Agent 

FROM: Jhun de la Cruz 

Branch Chief, Underwriting 

Risk Insurance Division 

SUBJECT: Addendum 3 to the April 1, 2015, Program Changes 

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide updates to the Transaction Record Reporting and 

Processing (TRRP) Plan and Edit Specifications for the changes that the NFIP will implement 

effective April 1, 2015.  

Attachment A of this memorandum provides clarifications and revisions to the TRRP Plan and Edit 

Specifications for the April 1, 2015, changes.  

Clarifications and revisions are being made for the following edits: 

 Deductibles (Building and Contents) 

 Elevation Difference 

 HFIAA Surcharge 

 Risk Rating Method 

 Reserve Fund Assessment 

 Total Amount of Insurance – Building 

For any questions, please contact your NFIP Legacy Systems Services Business Analyst at 

Business-Analysts@nfipstat.fema.gov. 

Attachment 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative 

Suggested Routing: Accounting, Claims, Data Processing, Underwriting, Marketing 
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